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ACTION BY / DUE DATE

Dear Ms. Vanasse:

RE: Complaint by Turkey Farmers of Ontario under Paragraphs 7(1)(f) of
the Farm Products Agencies Act, with regard to a decision by Turkey
Farmers of Canada made on June 11", 2015, concerning Turkey
Farmers of Canada’s Multiplier Breeder Policy

I am writing to advise on the status of this matter.

TFO and TFC has used the extension granted by Council to engage in further
discussions regarding an alternative mechanism to deal with the dispute that forms the
basis for the complaint made by TFO.

TFO and TFC are agreeable that the dispute can be addressed through arbitration;
however the details of the Arbitration Agreement have not yet been finalized.

In the circumstances, TFO is seeking a further extension and asking Council not to
proceed with processing the Complaint until the end of this month, which will provide
sufficient time for TFO and TFC to finalize the Arbitration Agreement.

We are aware that Council has already granted an extension in this manner but it would
be greatly appreciated if a further extension could be granted in the circumstances.



2
Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Yours very truly,
WILSO U LP
Geoffrey P. S

GPS/cl
c.c. John O’Kane - Turkey Farmers of Canada



